Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>
Sent: 18 August 2023 15:09

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal’; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: BrewBox_23-054849-01_DP Cost
Attachments: BrewBox_23-054849-01_DP KIT_V1.zip

Hi Bibhu,

Please find attached the questionnaire of above caption study, kindly have a look and let me know the cost.
We are expecting the output by 22" Aug.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Rahul Sharma <Rahul.Sharma@ipsos.com>

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Shrey Agarwal <Shrey.Agarwal@ipsos.com>; Aishwarya Anand
<Aishwarya.Anand@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: BrewBox_23-054849-01_DP kit

Hi Sachin sir,

Please find attached DP kit for the study.

FW started on yesterday. Kindly allocate DP for this one on priority.

We have same another study, we will share DP kit for that one in next mail.

FW start- 17™ Aug
FW end- 20" Aug

Thanks,

Best regards,

Rahul Sharma - Assistant Manager — Research Project Management
Ipsos

Vipul Square, Block B, 3rd Floor,

Sushant Lok, Part-1, Sector — 43,

Gurgaon, Haryana

Mobile Phone-8452955517,9137775119

‘The RPM Narrative: Enable the business to be more client centric with and enhance productivity through
specialist skills in project management’

From: Rahul Sharma

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2023 1:22 PM

To: IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-Scripting@ipsos.com>

Cc: Naveen Wadhwa <Naveen.Wadhwa@ipsos.com>; Abhinav Khanna <Abhinav.Khanna@ipsos.com>; Sachin
1




